
William P. Kenoi
Mayor

West Hawa,'1 Office
74-5044 Ane Keohokalole Hwy
Kailua-Kana, Hawai'j 96740
Phone (808) 323-4770
Fax (808) 327-3563

May 18, 2012

Gordon Inaba
Inaba Engineering, Inc.
273 Waianuenue Avenue
Hila, HI 96720

Dear Mr. Inaba:

County of Hawai'i
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

BJ Leithead Todd
Director

Margaret K. Masunaga
Deputy

East Hawai'j Office
101 Pauahi Street, Suite 3

HIla, Hawai'i 96720
Phone (808) 961·8288

Fax (808) 961-8742

SUBJECT: WITHDRAW VARIANCE APPLICATION· VAR·12·000046
Agent:
Applicant:
Owners:
Request:

Tax Map Key:

INASA ENGINEERING, INC.
ANDERSON, DG "Andy"
ASIA PACIFIC GROUP, LLC
Variance from Chapter 23, Subdivisions, Article 6, Division 2,
Improvements Required (Water System)
4·7·007:017 (SUB·11·001077)

In light of your letter of April 25, 2012, we are withdrawing the subject application from our active files.

Should there be any questions; feel free to contact Jonathan Holmes of this department.

Sincerely,

xc: DWS
HFD
DOH
Asia Pacific Group, LLC c/o D.G. Anderson
Alan Z. Inaba, LPLS, Inaba Engineering, Inc.
SUB-11-001077

II W\I coh lanninad.: I com Ilall'(J/', COl/ill)' IS an Eql/al OPPQrIIlnu)' ProVider and Employer


